269880 112.19 11-24-9-18

OFFICE OF THE MINISTER OF HOME, HEALTH, POWER, PWD, INDUSTRIES, & URBAN DEVELOPMENT Govt. of National Capital Territory of Delhi

A-Wing, 7th level, Delhi Secretariat, IP Estate, New Delhi – 110002.

No.: OSD(UD)/Min. Health/2019-20/6090-98

Date: 24.09.2019

MINUTES OF MEETING

A meeting was held on 23.09.2019 at 03.30 PM under the chairmanship of Hon'ble Minister (UD) in his Conference Room at 7th Level, Delhi Secretariat to discuss the Issues relating to 'The Composition of TVCs and Survey to be conducted'. The officers who attended the meeting are as per Annexure 'A'. The following issues were discussed:-

1. Survey by TVCs: It was decided that all TVCs should convene their meeting within one week positively. The TVCs must commence their survey within 2 days from the said meeting and must conclude the surveys within one month thereafter. It was discussed that Registration of vendors should be issued hand to hand as soon as this survey is done and if all the documents are verified, Certificate of vending also be issued in a week's time.

Removal of Encroachments from Pavements: The Order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in M.C. Mehta Vs UOI & Ors. dated 02/09/2019 are meant for removal of permanent encroachments (Security Guard Cabins, Gardens and Parking) on footpaths etc. and do not relate to vendors. None of the officers should exercise his powers to remove the vendors in the garb of the above orders.

Constitution of TVCs: It was intimated by the representatives of Municipal Corporations that some seats are still vacant. They were advised to hold bye elections immediately, if not announced yet. Several instructions have already been issued for filling up of the vacant posts of TVC members immediately through by-elections.

Meetings of TVCs: It was intimated by the representatives of Municipal Corporations that some seats are still vacant due to which the meeting of TVC is not able to be held. It was clarified that they may go ahead with the meeting with the required quorum as this is a temporary TVC which has been constituted only for the purpose of survey and deciding electoral roll. The functioning of the TVC should commence immediately and should not be hampered for want of few vacant posts, which will be filled after the results of by-election.

Churman Sky Dreng-N Dreng-N Dreng-N 1474-19 25 25 25

P. 863/20 [20] 4

DATIVE

2715

Contd....Page-2/

5. Eviction of Vendors: The representatives of the corporations were intimated in clear terms that no vendor shall be evicted from his place of vending. In case of inevitable circumstances, he will be rehabilitated as per the policy guidelines which says he has to be rehabilitated in the nearest vending Zone or nearest vending option. It was also decided that vendors who have been evicted in past years even after court orders should also be included in the survey and must be considered to be rehabilitated.

Secretary/ Director (LB) shall monitor the above issues on weekly basis.

OSD TO MINISTER (UD)

Copy to:

1. Pr Secretary, UD, GNCTD

- 2. Commissioner, East Delhi Municipal Corporation
- 3. Commissioner, North Delhi Municipal Corporation
- 4. Commissioner, South Delhi Municipal Corporation
- 5 Chairman, New Delhi Municipal Counsel
- 6. Chairman, Delhi Cantonment Board
- 7. Sh. Gopal Mohan, Advisor to Hon'ble Chief Minister

Copy to:

- 1. The Secretary to Hon'ble Minister (UD)
- 2. The Sr. PA to Hon'ble Minister (UD)